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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: December 12, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David A, Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the McCourtney Road Landfill 

Final Cover Maintenance Project  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The project was funded through the Fiscal Year 2017/18 Solid Waste Western Budget.  Solid 

Waste Parcel Charge funds were used for this project.  There was no impact on the General Fund.    

 
BACKGROUND: 
The project contract was awarded to D & E Construction, Inc. on June 27, 2017 by Resolution 17-347. The 

project was completed on October 10, 2017. Construction costs are summarized as follows: 

 
CONTRACT AS APPROVED (RESOLUTION NO. (17-347) 

 
 Contract Item $103,622.00 
 Contingency       $10,362.20 
 TOTAL AUTHORIZED $113,984.20 

FINAL COST 
 Contract Items $103,622.00 
 Change Orders     $5,613.30 
 TOTAL $109,235.30 
 
Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager 
 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
TT:DG:cn 
 
Submittal Date:  November 3, 2017 
Revision Date:  
H:\PW\Board of Supervisors\2017\2017-12-12\McCourtney Final Cover Maint. NOC\Staff Memo - Final Cover Maint NOC.doc 

Printed on Recycled Paper 

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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